STATE COUNCIL OF HIGHER EDUCATION FOR VIRGINIA
JOINT SCHEV/COUNCIL OF PRESIDENTS MEETING
September 15, 2025

MINUTES

General Jumper called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m. in Brinkley Commons Room
2025 of Alan Miller Hall at William & Mary in Williamsburg, Virginia.

Council members present: Walter Curt, Delceno Miles, Jason El Koubi, William Harvey,
John Jumper, Jennifer Montague, Charlie King, Eric Chewning, John Olsen, Lindsay
Fryer and Steven Taylor.

Council members absent: Doug Straley.

Staff members present: Lee Andes, Lynne Taylor Clark, Grace Covello Khattar, Joseph
DeFilippo, Alan Edwards, Scott Fleming, Alexis Gravely, Tod Massa, Jessica Minnis-
McClain, Laura Osberger, Kirstin Pantazis, Emily Salmon, Bob Spieldenner, Kristin
Whelan and Yan Zheng.

Other notable attendees: Aimee Guidera, Secretary of Education and Zach Jacobs,
Deputy Secretary of Education; Deb Love and Ambria Wood from the Office of the
Attorney General and Carly Fiorina, Chair of the Virginia 250 Commission.

See the list at the end of this document of Presidents who attended.

WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS

General Jumper introduced the current Chair of the Council of Presidents, Troy Paino.
He introduced Carly Fiona and thanked her for joining the meeting.

VA 250

Carly Fiorina, Honorary National Chair Virginia 250 Commission, shared a video about the
celebration of the United States’s semiquincentennial anniversary in 2026. Ms. Fiorina
pointed out that America was made in Virginia and she spoke about the special
responsibility Virginia has in the celebration of the USA’s 250 anniversary.

Ms. Fiorina spoke about the unique features of the United States government. She
mentioned the importance of recognizing our shared history. Ms. Fiorina reviewed the goals
of the Virginia 250 Commission.

VA 250 seeks to educate and inspire a season of civic renewal in the United States. Ms.
Fiorina shared the ways that the Presidents can support the Virginia 250 Commission.

1. Share the video on their campuses at their sporting events.



2. Leverage alumni, student and faculty networks to share the videos and other marketing.
3. Coordinate localities to have the mobile museum visit college campuses when in the
area.

4. Design a “how well do you know your nation” challenge.

5. Present the video to students and faculty.

6. Make “America, Made in Virginia,” merchandise available on campus.

7. Host a naturalization ceremony on campus.

8. Design faculty led civil dialogue about the nation.

9. Engage with Student Advisory Committee and student government representatives to
appeal to more students.

Ms. Fiorina received comments and questions from the Presidents and Council members.
Ms. Miles asked if the Virginia 250 Commission is coordinating with other states. Ms.
Fiorina shared that in March of the last three years, the group convened meetings called
Common Cause to gather people from across the US to talk about the commemoration.
Dr. Rowe added that there are many other projects located in Williamsburg.

General Jumper asked about exporting the commission’s work. The redesigned k-12 civics
curriculum and the mobile museum content have been made available nationwide.

DISCUSSION OF ENROLLMENT TRENDS AND PROJECTIONS

SCHEV’S Policy Analytics Director, Tod Massa, presented a slide deck discussing the
enrollment projections and degree estimates.

Mr. Massa discussed the drop in undergraduate degrees and the challenges that make the
projections difficult. Among other factors, he pointed out the lower number of DACA students
applying for college now and how the Common App has led to a large increase in applications
but not an increase in enroliment as students apply to many institutions through a single
application.

The assumptions underlying the projections may not always be sound. The four-year
institutions may need to reevaluate their projections. Mr. Massa reviewed the current template
and discussed the planned changes and stated that institutions will be asked to complete their
projections again.

Mr. Massa introduced the proposed changes to the template and announced an enroliment
projection reissue deadline of October 15. He shared that he would present Council with an
update to preview the new projections at the October meeting. Council will then have the option
to act by approving the new projections at the January meeting or at a special meeting.

Council members and the Presidents discussed the updates from Mr. Massa.

Dr. Taylor asked if there is utility in institutions including a separate line item for DACA and
international students.



Dr. Washington noted that SCHEV already knows which institutions’ projections are
inaccurate, but the global reporting makes it look like all institutional reporting is inaccurate. He
suggested only requiring the institutions who are inaccurate complete the additional reporting.
Dr. Washington also noted that fast-changing policies of the current federal administration are
also causing uncertainty in enrollment projections.

DISCUSSION OF TOPICS OF MUTUAL INTEREST

Mr. Fleming welcomed the group to introduce other topics for discussion. He suggested the
group talk about how to discuss the value of higher education. President Danilowicz pointed to
the Richmond Fed statistics pointing to higher average employment and pay for college
graduates. He noted that the data also shows that degree holders are happier, contribute more
to society and have a higher quality of life. Dr. Rowe added that Growth for Virginia also
provides supporting data.

President Paino mentioned seeking opportunities to partner with SCHEV to make changes and
create efficiencies to meet regional workforce needs.

General Jumper urged the group to study additional pathways programs. He noted that a
subsidized bundled tuition package would be an incentive for students to start at two-year
institutions and complete a four-year degree at a partner institution.

Dr. Doré mentioned the community colleges’ growth potential in high earning areas but noted
that the current funding isn’t supporting the growth. The funding for FastForward is not
sufficient. Dr. Taylor asked for a sense of how many students who earn non-credit credential
returns and complete an associate or bachelor’'s degree.

Mr. Chewning asked the group about their approaches to the growth of artificial intelligence.
Dr. Sands stated that it is too soon to determine the full impact and Dr. Rowe stated that Al will
impact on the business and academics of the institutions differently.

The chair adjourned the joint meeting at 5:30 p.m.

Council Secretary

Kristin Whelan
Coordinator of Board and Executive Operation



Council of Presidents President Attendees

William Kelly, Christopher Newport University
Gregory Washington, George Mason University
James Schmidt, James Madison University

Brian Hemphill, Old Dominion University
Bret Danilowicz, Radford University
Paul Mahoney, University of Virginia
Troy Paino, University of Mary Washington
Donna Price Henry, University of Virginia at Wise
David Dor¢, Virginia’s Community Colleges
Dallas Clark, Virginia Military Institute
Timothy Sands, Virginia Tech
Katherine Rowe, William & Mary
Dean Sprinkle, Wytheville Community College



	STATE COUNCIL OF HIGHER EDUCATION FOR VIRGINIA JOINT SCHEV/COUNCIL OF PRESIDENTS MEETING
	WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS
	VA 250
	Carly Fiorina, Honorary National Chair Virginia 250 Commission, shared a video about the celebration of the United States’s semiquincentennial anniversary in 2026. Ms. Fiorina pointed out that America was made in Virginia and she spoke about the speci...
	Ms. Fiorina spoke about the unique features of the United States government. She mentioned the importance of recognizing our shared history. Ms. Fiorina reviewed the goals of the Virginia 250 Commission.
	VA 250 seeks to educate and inspire a season of civic renewal in the United States. Ms. Fiorina shared the ways that the Presidents can support the Virginia 250 Commission.
	1. Share the video on their campuses at their sporting events.
	2. Leverage alumni, student and faculty networks to share the videos and other marketing.
	3. Coordinate localities to have the mobile museum visit college campuses when in the area.
	4. Design a “how well do you know your nation” challenge.
	5. Present the video to students and faculty.
	6. Make “America, Made in Virginia,” merchandise available on campus.
	7. Host a naturalization ceremony on campus.
	8. Design faculty led civil dialogue about the nation.
	9. Engage with Student Advisory Committee and student government representatives to appeal to more students.
	Ms. Fiorina received comments and questions from the Presidents and Council members.
	Ms. Miles asked if the Virginia 250 Commission is coordinating with other states. Ms. Fiorina shared that in March of the last three years, the group convened meetings called Common Cause to gather people from across the US to talk about the commemora...
	Dr. Rowe added that there are many other projects located in Williamsburg.
	General Jumper asked about exporting the commission’s work. The redesigned k-12 civics curriculum and the mobile museum content have been made available nationwide.
	DISCUSSION OF ENROLLMENT TRENDS AND PROJECTIONS
	SCHEV’S Policy Analytics Director, Tod Massa, presented a slide deck discussing the enrollment projections and degree estimates.
	Mr. Massa discussed the drop in undergraduate degrees and the challenges that make the projections difficult. Among other factors, he pointed out the lower number of DACA students applying for college now and how the Common App has led to a large incr...
	The assumptions underlying the projections may not always be sound. The four-year institutions may need to reevaluate their projections. Mr. Massa reviewed the current template and discussed the planned changes and stated that institutions will be ask...
	Mr. Massa introduced the proposed changes to the template and announced an enrollment projection reissue deadline of October 15. He shared that he would present Council with an update to preview the new projections at the October meeting. Council will...
	Council members and the Presidents discussed the updates from Mr. Massa.
	Dr. Taylor asked if there is utility in institutions including a separate line item for DACA and international students.
	Dr. Washington noted that SCHEV already knows which institutions’ projections are inaccurate, but the global reporting makes it look like all institutional reporting is inaccurate. He suggested only requiring the institutions who are inaccurate comple...
	DISCUSSION OF TOPICS OF MUTUAL INTEREST
	Mr. Fleming welcomed the group to introduce other topics for discussion. He suggested the group talk about how to discuss the value of higher education. President Danilowicz pointed to the Richmond Fed statistics pointing to higher average employment ...
	President Paino mentioned seeking opportunities to partner with SCHEV to make changes and create efficiencies to meet regional workforce needs.
	General Jumper urged the group to study additional pathways programs. He noted that a subsidized bundled tuition package would be an incentive for students to start at two-year institutions and complete a four-year degree at a partner institution.
	Dr. Doré mentioned the community colleges’ growth potential in high earning areas but noted that the current funding isn’t supporting the growth. The funding for FastForward is not sufficient. Dr. Taylor asked for a sense of how many students who ear...
	Mr. Chewning asked the group about their approaches to the growth of artificial intelligence. Dr. Sands stated that it is too soon to determine the full impact and Dr. Rowe stated that AI will impact on the business and academics of the institutions d...

